

JOHN GRANT MEETING NOVEMBER 10, 2012

STATUE OF LIMITATIONS:

ISSUE ONE--- The resulting act of the scheme to Shut me up from filing my Appeals and U.S. Supreme Court BRIEFS through 2002 about the Lane/Williams /Popper/Chapin/Bush et al frauds resulted in KIDNAPPING- FALSE DETAINMENT- ABDUCTION- DOUBTFIRE LAW

1. **Kidnapping (October 20-21, 1999) and Attempted Murder (July 1999) and Conspiring to Commit Murder and An Accessory to Commit Murder ---DO NOT HAVE EXPIRATIONS!** Not expired as Sheriff David Gee told me in front of witnesses in October 2007, in front of witnesses at Sickles High school and who then On October 28, 2007 then Deputy Clark at the directive of Jeffers and Beck trespassed me from just sitting in the back row of the church having just been confirmed by the 2006 records production that I am still the SUPREME COURT OF THE CHURCH DOING A CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION!
2. **THE ATTEMPT TO ABDUCT MY KIDS AND SINCE 9/8/1999 to keep me from them in Church and School is in violation of all laws and shows the collusion with HSCO and My attorneys and the judges to use my kids as extortion to me to "Shut UP" and as a fraud to others that the children were abused and molested by me! This is in violation of your own Mrs. Doubtfire Law! Florida Statues 61 (John McKay R-Bradenton and Senator Harris._ And you know a GREAT FRIEND OF MINE TIM TAYLOR!**

ISSUE TWO: FRAUDULENT INDUCEMENT, EMBEZZLEMENT, UNJUST ENRICHMENT,

3. **AT THE CHURCH AND SCHOOL---THE MONEY IS STILL BEING CONCEALED AND DIVERTED BY THE SAME ILLEGAL DEPUTIES TIM JEFFERS AND JOE HOWLETT AND MIKE SMOAK AND GEOFF SMITH since 1994.**
4. **MONEY FROM THE AUGUST 7, 1987 AGREEMENT----The order given to Patricia McCarthy was Get Lanes/Sabals records per the Agencies listed in the August 7, 1987 agreement and get a receiver set up to hold the money so Lane did not use it**

for his drug problems and dealings and bribery and extortion with and for Joe Ligori and those at Publix!

5. Per the Court orders Lane was to turn over these records back in February 1989 and even Bruce Chapin wrote a MOTION TO COMPEL PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS dated September 6, 1989, already causing Townsend great losses then when the ultimatum was given by the judge the frauds of Williams and Lane were exposed to Popper and McCarthy and then in 1989 entrapped Chapins to protect their firm and political image rather than do the law and be right for their client they enlisted the criminal acts of these listed in FRAP 26.1 and "OTHERS DOE"!
6. Then concealed by Bruce Chapin ET AL even after he wrote his PLAINTIFF'S RESPONSE TO MOTION TO COMPEL SETTLEMENT dated July 24, 1991 and David Gibbs III ET AL and John Grants frauds still continues to keep Townsend from his money and stole his kids and money from a Church/School in extortion in violation of the Federal HOBBS ACT 18 USC 1951 dealing with Extortion, Commerce and Taking Property.
7. THE FALSE PUBLIC LIGHT DEFAMATION AGAINST TOWNSEND by the frauds of Lane and his lawyers and gang SINCE 1987 is still ongoing by on October 10, 2012 you again with Sheriff Gee and Mark Ober and Pam Bondi sending deputies to threaten me!

FRAUDS: Frauds to Law Enforcement, Political Frauds and Extortion, Bribery, Frauds to DO HATE CRIMES TO A RELIGIOUS GROUP and TAX PAYERS!

Just so Grant could be paid money by "alleged Clergy" who were stealing from a Church, Tax Payers, and assisting a Drug Dealer bribe and extort RICO style with lawyers and judges and Governors and even a President to coverup for his brother!

EXHIBITS

***** JASON AND JENNIFERS PICTURE & ABDUCTION LETTER---OCTOBER 20-21, 1999**

***** JOHN GRANT EMAILS—compare to the words of Karen and Beck she then recants**

***** KAREN HARROD TOWNSEND AFFIDAVITS**

==OCTOBER 31, 2001

===November 14, 2001

===JANUARY 2003, TO JUDGE TIMMERMAN

===OCTOBER 2004 by Stanford Solomon to Judge Monica Sierra who resigned!

===December 2005 TO JUDGE HOLDER

***** RON BECK LETTERS**

***** NOVEMBER 15, 2001 TRANSCRIPTS**

***** DIVORCE TRANSCRIPTS**

***** SCRUGGS LETTER AND TRANSCRIPT TO JUDGE STODDARD**

***** SHOW THE CHURCH & School**

+++ FINANCIALS since 1994 October confession of Elbert Nasworthy Tax Issues

**+++ THE USE OF MONEY ILLEGALLY FROM CLOSED ACCOUNTS TO PAY DAILY
BILLS WHICH WERE NOT PER THE LINE ITEM APPROVAL OF THE MEMBERS
VOTE.**

**+++ October – December 1998 Pastors Salary Fund Grew by \$43,000 yet in January
1999 disappeared and no one ever answered when the MAY 1999 report showed
the missing money! For this My kids were abducted!**

**+++ STATEMENT OF C.P.A. MR. Horgan of Horgan and Janssen then Janssen and
Igor “What I saw was so bad I pulled my kids out of the school and separate my
C.P.A. firm!”**

Production in 2006 shows corruption since 1999 documents were concealed

**BECKS CREDIT CARD FRAUDS and \$500 to fly to Maryland and other
spending way over his approved budget yet the moneys were not reported in the
line item as required for approval!**

++++SHOWS GRANT DID CONSULTING AND FINANCIALS DO NOT SHOW
WHAT WAS PAID! FRAUDS
+++SHOW GRANT BEHIND THE EMINENT DOMAIN FRAUDS
+++SCAM AND SHAM BUYING GUNN HIGHWAY EARLE PROPERTY
+++SHOW THE 2006 PRODUCED DOCUMENTS SHOWED THE COLLUSION BY
DEPUTIES TO KEEP ME FROM MY DUTY TO INVESTIGATE AND REPORT THEIR FRAUDS
***ROBINSON v. WEILAND ET AL 5th DCA CASE AFFIRMING TOWNSENDS CLAIMS OF
POLITICAL FRAUDS BY BRUCE CHAPIN & LINDA CHAPIN WITH JUDGES ROM
POWELL, STAN STRICKLAND, MELVIN PERRY, THE FLORIDA BAR—JOHN
BERRY AND JOHN HARKNESS & THE FIFTH D.C.A. & THE FLORIDA SUPREME
COURT
*** Show the Chapin 1991 letter showing at that time He knows Townsend is due over \$1
Million, Did not have to lose any Business Income or Stop Doing Business (Foster
Grant, Bonneau, and others Lane, or Sabal or now SEALANE MARKETING INC

ATTORNEY'S

***PATRICIA McCARTHY

***DAVID H. POPPER---AUSTIN, LAWRENCE AND LANDIS Then joined O'NEILL, CHAPIN,
LIEBMAN, MARKS, POPPER & COOPER

***BRUCE CHAPIN

***DAVID GIBBS III

***JOHN GRANT JR.

***CHARLES SCRUGGS---Since July 2000 lied to me and based on his QUID PRO QUO
acts has intentionally concealed the law from me and did malicious acts about the law to
protect his co-participants! He is In the Rotation of the Family Court ---Serves as
Regional Counsel for the 2 DCA--- Served from 2008 -2012 as the City of Tampa Ethics

Commission.---Serves the State Attorneys office on cases and represents his personal clients---all as a violation of Florida Constitution Ethics and Dual Office Laws.

*****HEATHER GRAY---Disbarred by Consent Judgement in 2009**

*****CARY GAYLORD ---Lorena Ludovichi**

*****DICKINSON & GIBBONS---**

POLITICAL CONNECTIONS OF CORRUPTION

FLIP FLOP CHARLIE CRIST

THE FLORIDA BAR

THE FLORIDA SUPREME COURT Corrupt and no Oath per Butterworth AG-109 Report

FDLE-Florida Department of Law Enforcement Gerald Bailey

ATTORNEY'S GENER ALS---Bob Butterworth (Also DCF), Jim Smith, Charlie Crist, Bill McCullom, Pam Bondi

STATE ATTORNEY'S—Harry Lee Coe, Mark Ober, Pam Bondi

REPUBLICANS---

*****DAVID GIBBS III—THE Christian Law Association since 1991**

*****JOHN A. GRANT JR.**

*****JEB BUSH SINCE JUNE 1994 at WTVT TOWN HALL MEETING**

*****KEN CONNER SINCE JUNE 1994 at WTVT TOWN HALL MEETING**

*****GEORGE W. BUSH**

*****MEL MARTINEZ HUD DIRECTOR for George W. Bush, former Chapin**

replacement as the Chairperson of the Orlando County Commission--now with Morgan Stanley

*****Gov. Bob Martinez DRUG CZAR for George W. Bush**

*****Jim Norman**

*****Ed Turanchic**

*****Ken Hagan**

*****Mark Sharpe**

DEMOCRATS

BRUCE CHAPIN & LINDA CHAPIN WITH THE CLINTONS

GOVERNORS LAWTON CHILES, BUDDY MCKAY

JUDGES ROM POWELL, STAN STRICKLAND, MELVIN PERRY, THE FLORIDA

BAR—JOHN BERRY AND JOHN HARKNESS & THE FLORIDA SUPREME COURT

PAT BEAN

HARRY LEE COE---STATE ATTORNEY

JUDGES SINCE JUDGE MUSZYNSKI AND DAVIS in the 18th Circuit have been corrupt so per the 7th Circuit Court of Appeals ---there never has been an unbiased judge thus FRAUD ON THE COURT!

MAJOR POINTS

THE 11th Circuit Court of Appeals ruled in 2008 “Ineffective Counsel”

The Florida Supreme Court is recused and Chief Judge Canady admitted “Check MATE” and disbarred Heather Gray.

Also recused the 13th Circuit, the 2DCA, the 5th DCA, also the 18th and 9 Circuits will be recused.

Popper was allegedly reprimanded and left the O’Neill, Chapin firms.